From: Smith, Lisa

To: Kiaus. John
Cc: McDeonald, Ronnie ; Pina, Willlam; Beckett, Clara ; Dildy, Lee
Date: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 3:04:57 PM

Attachments: Burleson Crossing 381 Agreement - Executed.pdf

Commissioner,

During discussions this morning you referenced Bastrop County's Burleson Crossing’s 381
agreement; you stated the ad valorem tax reimbursement excluded the road and bridge tax.
Attached you will find an executed copy of Bastrop County's 381 agreement with Bastrop
Retail Partners (aka Burleson Crossing) from October 5, 2007. This agreement does not exclude
road and bridge tax from the reimbursement payments.

On a different note; it should be stated that the current draft 381 agreement in reference to
CTA does exclude road and bridge tax reimbursement payments.

| want to make sure this matter was clear to all.

Regards,
Lisa Smith



